DOUGLAS M. FRASER

1201 Bayou Blvd, Pensacola, FL 32503

786-512-3705. dfraser15@me.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Retired four star General who led US strategic military activities in the national and international arena. A strong leader with a distinguished record of developing high performance teams and organizations with extensive experience in strategic planning, operations, budgeting, supply chain management, logistics and in interfacing at the highest level with senior leaders in U.S. federal agencies and international governments.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent defense and security consultant. Miami and Pensacola, FL.

2013 - Present

Working with U.S. defense companies, defense ministries, and not for profit organizations.

- Consulting with: Boeing Phantom Works, Northrup Grunmman Electronics, and Stellar Solutions. On the Advisory Boards of: SAAB Defense Security, Beechcraft Defense Company, Iridium Communications, and Baptist Health Systems.

Commander, U.S. Southern Command. Miami, FL.

2009 - 2013

One of the six U.S. Geographic Combatant Commands. Reported directly to the Secretary of Defense and the President. Directed U.S. military activity throughout Latin America and the Caribbean. Managed a \$1B annual budget with a staff of 3,000 persons.

- Led 22,000 military personnel in a highly successful DOD disaster relief effort following the 2010 Haiti earthquake. Coordinated relief efforts with U.S. federal agencies, international militaries, international relief organizations, and the UN.
- Changed the Headquarters \$240M financial management system, dramatically improving funding visibility and control.
- Changed the DOD strategy for detecting and monitoring transnational criminal air and maritime vessels in the Caribbean and the Eastern Pacific, producing immediate results.

Deputy Commander, U.S. Pacific Command. Honolulu, Hawaii

2008 - 2009

Another of the six U.S. Geographic Combatant Commands. Responsible for directing a 2,600 person headquarters staff charged with overseeing U.S. military activity in the Asia Pacific region, involving over 300,000 U.S. military personnel. Managed a \$1+B annual budget.

- Strengthened security training, improved threat awareness and accelerated network fixes for the headquarters cyber operations procedures. The program is still in place.
- Led two command-wide training efforts involving tens of thousands of military personnel.

Commander, Alaska Command. Elmendorf AFB, Alaska

2005 - 2008

Responsible for the air defense of Alaska, coordinating training and construction projects for more than 20,000 military personnel; supporting disaster response with the State of Alaska; and supporting the worldwide operations of over 10,000 Air Force personnel and 72 aircraft.

- Using a lean six sigma process, developed a merger plan for two large, culturally diverse organizations. The process became the Department of Defense model.

Director of Operations, USAF Space Command. Colorado Springs, CO

2003 - 2005

Responsible for overseeing the operations, training, and test of U.S. Air Force space operations, including two space launch ranges, multiple satellite constellations, the space surveillance network, the ballistic missile warning system and the intercontinental ballistic missile system.

- Developed and directed the first comprehensive global command and control capability for U.S. Air Force space operations, improving the speed and depth of response.

Commander, USAF Space Warfare Center. Colorado Springs, CO

2002 - 2003

Led a 1,000 person space innovation center developing innovative applications of space capability for use in U.S. military operations and for evaluating USAF space and intercontinental ballistic systems.

- Completely revamped a failing national intercontinental ballistic missile test program
- Delivered new space capability to commanders fighting Operation Iraqi Freedom this capability is now routinely integrated into all combat operations.

Military posts 1994 – 2001

- Third Wing Commander. Elmendorf AFB, Anchorage, Alaska
- Executive Assistant to Commander, U.S. Pacific Command. Honolulu, Hawaii
- Director, U.S. Air Force Chief of Staff Action Group. Washington, D.C
- Analyst for the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Strategy and Requirements, Office of the Secretary of Defense. Washington, D.C.
- Commander, 366th Operations Group. Mountain Home Idaho

EDUCATION

M.P.S. Political Science, Auburn University at Montgomery B.S. Political Science, U.S. Air Force Academy

Professional Military Schools

National War College, Washington DC Air Command and Staff College, Maxwell AFB, Montgomery, Alabama Squadron Officers School, Maxwell AFB, Montgomery, Alabama

AFFILIATIONS

Chairman, Air Force Studies Board. The National Academies, Washington D.C. Senior Fellow, National Defense University, Washington D.C. Trustee, Falcon Foundation USAF Academy.
Life member of Air Force Alumni Association.
Alumni Association, National War College.
Board member, Goodwill Industries of South Florida. Miami, FL.

Chairman, Advisory Council, Mission United of United Way Miami Dade Honorary member, Orange Bowl Committee. Miami, FL.

LANGUAGES

English and good knowledge of Spanish